Wagner Kramer

Full-stack developer with two years of work experience and five years of learning problem solving and programming in general, responsible for recreating an entire FinTech investment simulator, and most recently implementing features for the principal TOTVS software partner.

Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil +55 41 99984-6408 wagner@kramer.dev.br github.com/kramer2005 linkedin.com/in/wagnerkramer

EMPLOYMENT

NG Informática, Joinville, Brazil — Senior Full-Stack Developer

May, 2021 - Now

Quirons, a Health and safety at Work Software:

- Critical features planning and implementation

- Mentorship for Juniors

- Team's workflow coordination

- Code refactoring and feature rework

Skills used: Typescript, React, GraphQL, Node, TypeORM, PostgreSQL, Azure DevOps, Docker.

Turing Digital, Curitiba, Brazil — Software Developer

August, 2020 - May, 2021

Simulador de Investimentos, an Investment Simulator:

- Planned and migrated the frontend from Flask to NextJS
- Splitted the frontend from the backend
- Created CI/CD pipelines and dockerized the application
- Implemented new features focusing on UI/UX

Skills used: NextJS with Javascript, Flask and Pandas with Python, MongoDB, Github Actions, and Docker.

EDUCATION

UFPR, Brazil — Bachelor of Computer Science

January, 2018 - December, 2022

PROJECTS

MemC — BSc Graduation Work

An online C Memory Visualizer for Data Structures and Algorithms teaching.

Release date: December, 2022

WEBSITE

https://kramer.dev.br

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Javascript / Typescript

React / NextJS

GraphQL

SQL (PostgreSQL, MySQL)

MongoDB

Docker

Github Actions

Azure DevOps

SOFT SKILLS

Problem Solving

Teamwork

Adaptability

Communication

Critical thinking

Meta-learning

LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native

English - C2